From: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED
Subject: RE: Id.me contact?
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:27:00 AM

Good morning!
Thank you. ©

Jackie

From: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:57 AM

To: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED <Jacqueline. M.HUDSPETH@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Id.me contact?

Hi Jackie,
[ have Mere (the contact person for the contract)’s and Dan’s contact info below.

Mere Work

Senior Account Executive
Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me

Dan Hildenbrand

Customer Success Manager
(c): (401) 662-8042
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

From: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED <Jacqueline.M.HUDSPETH@oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:43 AM

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE @oregon.gov>

Subject: |d.me contact?

Good morning Nameun,

| hope this message finds you well. © We are trying to get ahold of someone at ID.me. Do you
happen to have any contacts there, maybe a phone number?

Thank you,
Jackie
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